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January 14,201 1 

HAND DELIVERED 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Rule 25-6.0143(1)(1), F.A.C. - Storm Damage Self-Insurance Reserve Study 
UNDOCKETED 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The above-referenced rule was amended in 2007 to require each utility to file a Storm 
Damage Self-Insurance Reserve Study (Study) with the Commission Clerk by January 15, 201 1 
and at least once every five years thereafter from the submission date of the previously filed 
Study. Subsequent to the above-referenced amendment to the rule, Tampa Electric filed a Study 
with the Commission Clerk as part of its August 1 I ,  2008 Petition for a Permanent Rate Increase 
and, thus, has met the requirements of Rule 25-6.0143 with respect to the initial Study due on or 
before January 15, 201 1. In accordance with the rule, Tampa Electric will file a new Study on or 
before August 11,2013. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
letter and returning same to this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 
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James D. Beasley 


